In re: CALE BLOCKER, AN INDIVIDUAL.
AMAA Docket No. 01-0004.

Decision and Order.

Filed May 13, 2002.

AMAA —Default — Failure to pay assessments.

Sheila Deskins, for Complainant.
Respondent, Pro se.
Decision and Order issued by Dorothea A. Baker, Administrative Law Judge.

This proceeding was instituted under the Agricultural Marketing Agreement Act
0of 1937, as amended, 7 U.S.C. § 601 ef seq. (“the Act”), and the Marketing Order
for Vidalia Onions Grown in Georgia, 7 C.F.R. Part 955 (the “Vidalia Onion
Order”), by a complaint filed by the Administrator of the Agricultural Marketing
Service, United States Department of Agriculture, alleging that respondent Cale
Blocker, willfully violated the Vidalia Onion Order.

The Hearing Clerk served on the respondent, by mail, copies of the complaint
and the Rules of Practice governing proceedings under the Act (7 C.F.R.§§ 1.130-
1.151). The respondent was informed in the accompanying letter of service thatan
answer should be filed pursuant to the Rules of Practice and that failure to answer
any allegation in the complaint would constitute an admission of that allegation.
The respondent has failed to file an answer within the time prescribed in the Rules
of Practice, or at all, and the material facts alleged in the complaint, which are
admitted by the respondent's failure to file an answer, are adopted and set forth
herein as Findings of Fact. This decision and order is issued pursuant to section
1.139 of the Rules of Practice.

Findings of Fact

1. Respondent Cale Blocker is an individual whose mailing address is Route
1, Box 80, Glennville, Georgia 30427. At all times mentioned herein, said
respondent was a “handler” as that term is defined in the Act, 7 U.S.C. § 608¢c(1),
and the Vidalia Onion Order, 7 C.F.R. § 955.6.

2. Inthe 1998-1999 marketing year, respondent Cale Blocker willfully violated
sections 955.42 and 955.142 of the Vidalia Onion Order, 7 C.F.R. §§ 955.42,
955.142, by failing to remit $1,995.55 in past due assessments, late payment
charges and accrued interest thereon.

1. The Secretary of Agriculture has jurisdiction in this matter.
2. By reason of the facts set forth in the Findings of Fact above, the respondent



has violated sections 955.42 and 955.142 of the Vidalia Onion Order (7 C.F.R. §§
955.42 and 955.142).

3. The following Order is authorized by the Act and warranted under the
circumstances.

Order

1. Respondent is assessed a civil penalty of $5,000 which shall be paid by a
certified check or money order made payable to the Treasurer of the United States.

2. Respondent, his agents and employees, successors and assigns, directly or
through any corporate or other device, shall cease and desist from violating the Act
and the regulations and standards issued thereunder, and in particular, from paying
to the Vidalia Onion Committee $1,995.55 in past due assessments for 1998-1999
crop year, plus interest pursuant to section 955.142 of the Vidalia Onion Order, and
from paying to the Vidalia Onion Committee any and all assessments, late fees and
interest due under the Vidalia Onion Order from previous crop years.

The provisions of this order shall become effective on the first day after this
decision becomes final. This decision becomes final without further proceedings
35 days after service as provided in sections 1.142 and 1.145 of the Rules of
Practice. Copies of this decision shall be served upon the parties.

[This Decision and Order became final July 25, 2002, and effective July 26,
2002. - Editor]
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